411 - Mohamed S. Elhadidi

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Sir,

Assalamu Alakium,

Sir, we would like to add customer group for investors in customer card modification window details are below.

411 - Mohamed S. Elhadidi
02 p <&V TTT (j1adgi
01 - Abdulrahman M. Alshaikh

410 - Mohammed A. Hameed; 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen; 620 - Mohammed H.

Ali

add customer group for investors in customer card modification window

Kindly confirm so we will forward it to IT Ax programmers.

NOTE:- THE FINAL APPROVAL WILL BE (GENERAL MANAGER) USER 300

Customer Group

Description

08-INVESTOR

e

O:‘J‘M*“‘“’

Update customer information

a4 Customer %

Customer name:
Search name:
Arabic Mame:
Sales unit:
Customer group:

Journal Murm:

Company registration number:

CR Calendar Type:
Jromll cals:

Customers on hold:

Legal group:
Position:
e sl
bLiill azs
Credit limit:

Decoration level;

Employee responsible:

dmigiall Dlmuall:

e B

|slournal Posted:

Gregorian ~

CR date: ﬁ

S

0.00

Total discount:
Price group:

Jolzill lial:
Supplementary itern:
User ID:

Sales tax group:
Jamll go dall=ll:
Company chain:
Site:

Warehouse:
Oleyall foi aial
!

olatil] ey
Currency:

Custormer VAT Mumber:

Best Regards,




agall

Mohamed Amjad
Internal Auditor
Daffah Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah
Center)

Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t
Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext
F:+966 114118574

M: +966 546 995210

E: 411@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/




